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June 15, 2021
TO: Editor Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
FROM: Wade Hodge, Chief Counsel

Arkansas Department of Agriculture

SUBJECT: Legal Notice

Please publish the enclosed legal notice in the June 17 — 19, 2021 issues of the Arkansas
Democrat-Gazette. Please bill us in the usual manner.

WH:ll
Enclosure

CC:  Wade Hodge, Attorney, Arkansas Agriculture Department
Caleb Stanton, Governor’s Office
Arkansas State Library
U of A Library, Fayetteville



Legal Notice

Arkansas Water Well Construction Commission

The Arkansas Water Well Construction Commission is proposing amendments to the
209.07.1-3. Licensing and Bonding rule. The purpose of these amendments is to clarify whether
or when a licensed individual or an apprentice must be physically present at a drill site.

Comments may be mailed to Arkansas Department of Agriculture, ATTN: Wade Hodge,
1 Natural Resources Drive, Little Rock, AR 72205, or emailed to
wade.hodge@agriculture.arkansas.gov

Comments will be accepted beginning June 17, 2021 until the close of business July 16, 2021.

The proposed rule change may be viewed on the web page at www.agriculture.arkansas.gov

y/

\'N;de Hodgg, Chief Counsel
Arkansas Department of Agriculture
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